
February 19, 2015
MEMORANDUM







TO:

Members of the Academic Senate
FROM:
Thomas Holyoke, Vice Chair



Academic Senate

RE:

Academic Senate Agenda –  February 23, 2015
There is a meeting of the Academic Senate scheduled for Monday, 

February 23, 2015 at 4:00 p.m., in the Library Auditorium, Room #2206.

~(APM) Attachments are on the Academic Senate Website~

http://www.fresnostate.edu/academics/senate/senate-documents
AGENDA 

1. Approval of the Agenda.
 

2. Approval of the Minutes of 2/2/15.
3. Communications and Announcements. 
4. Consent Calendar.


A.
APM 306 Policy on Temporary Faculty – Personnel Committee
B.
APM 360 Policy on Sabbatical and Difference in Pay Leaves – Personnel Committee
5. New Business.
6. APM’s 367 – Fresno State Affirmative Action Policy,0 370 – Discrimination Complaints (EO 419), 393 – Employee Assistance Program Guidelines.  Personnel Committee. Second Reading.
7. APM 321 (Report of the Faculty Scholar Blue Ribbon Committee).  Personnel Committee.  Second Reading.
8. APM 337 Faculty Workload: Policy Procedures – Personnel Committee.  Second Reading.
9. Academic Senate Resolution on Teaching Associate Fee Waivers.
10. APM 322 Policy on Assessment of Teaching Effectiveness – Personnel Committee
Senators who wish to make amendments, additions, OR deletions to documents being discussed on the Academic Senate Agenda SHOULD please make changes in writing.

2

